MEMORANDUM

June 27, 1996

To: Jeremy Gunn

cc: Mary McAuliffe

From: Michelle Seguin

Subject: Part Two of Goodpasture Deposition

As you requested, I read the Anne Goodpasture deposition from December 16, 1995, in preparation
for completing her deposition. It seems that we were not able to address one significant section from
our deposition outline, as well as three less time-consuming sections.  The significant section relates
to standard operating procedures at the Mexico City Station, which runs from pages 13 to 20 in the
outline. The three minor sections are Day of Assassination and Immediate Aftermath on pages
24-26, Subsequent CIA Activities/Investigation on page 27, and Miscellaneous Section on page 28.
With respect to the first minor section, we did touch on some of the subjects during the first half of
the deposition.  Specifically, we still need to address the following issues: Sylvia Duran’s arrests and
Interrogations, the Alvarado story, the monitoring of flights, the DFES role in the investigation, and
Manuel Calvillo’s role. I believe the remainder of this section was covered.

In terms of follow-up questions for Anne Goodpasture, I suggest we address the following areas:

o AG discusses the two different surveillance teams, referring to them by their crypts, with
respect to the Soviet and Cuban Embassies.  From her testimony, it 1s unclear whether or not
she was involved in any Cuban surveillance. I think that we need to clarify this issue in
order to understand exactly how she operated in her day-to-day activities. I suggest that
before the second part of her deposition I review the files in the CIA microfilim collection that
concern these surveillance operations. I might be able to gather some evidence that
illustrates AG’s responsibilities. [p.26]

. AG asserts that she does not recall any specific tasking after the assassination that involved
mvestigating Oswald’s visit. I find this statement incredibly difficult to believe, because I
know for certain that she assisted Win Scott 1n locating the “Oswald” transcripts for
headquarters after the assassination. I suggest that we probe this area a bit further, possibly
by asking some questions about specific requests from headquarters, e.g., Sylvia Duran
handwriting samples and flight manifests. [p.27]

. The Mexico City Station history was addressed, but not discussed in great detail. Bearing in
mind your review of the station history, we need to follow-up on AG’s description of



Oswald’s visit to Mexico City that she wrote in the history.

Please let me know if you would like me to call or draft a letter to Anne Goodpasture requesting her
to travel to Washington to finish the deposition.
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